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Tabling of Documents

Pat Angnakak, MLA

Igaluit-Niaqunnguu
May 30, 2017

Exchange of Correspondence with the Minister of Finance
Concerning Human Resources Manual Directive 511 — Reference
Checks

Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

| wish to table today a copy of my recent exchange
of correspondence with the Minister of Finance
concerning the government’s policy regarding

reference checks during the staffing process.

Mr. Speaker, | encourage all Members to review this

item with care. Thank you, Mr. Speaker.
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April 28, 2017
Tabled document 311-4(3)

i4on. Keith Peterson, MLA /Wﬁ}y 30/ 201 F

Minister of Finance

Office of the Minister
L_egislative Assembly Precinct
'‘njaluit, NU
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Dear Minister Peterson:

- I am writing to you with respect to the Government of Nunavut’s policy regarding
reference checks during the staffing process. As you are aware, Human Resources
Manual Directive 511 provides in part that:

7. Prior to a job offer being made, three references must be obtained by having
the candidate complete the Reference Release form. Current GN employee
candidates must provide two references.

8. One of the references must be the current supervisor. Each referee must have
supervised the candidate for a reasonable amount of time which will be at the
discretion of the Selection Committee.

9. A Selection Committee may accept another referee in place of the current
supervisor where the candidate can provide evidence that such a measure is
necessary for reasons such as the current supervisor being unable or unwilling to
provide a reference or in order to avoid bias.

10. A job offer will not be made to a candidate unless a Staffing Consultant
receives three positive references in the case of a new employee or two positive
references in the case of a current GN employee.

14. A Staffing Consultant must inform a referee that the fact-based information
given about the candidate is subject to the Access to Information and Protectiorr
of Privacy Act (ATIPP) and may be viewed by the candidate. However,
information that is evaluative or opinion-based may be held in confidence and not
released to the candidate.

15. Any evaluative or opinion information which is collected concerning a
candidate from a referee in confidence must be marked as “ATIPP s.22 exempt”
and kept in a sealed envelope clearly marked “Confidential pursuant to ATIPP.”















